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RFP 1159 Pre-Proposal Vendor Questions and Answers
Vendor questions and answers may be submitted via electronic mail to phenry@co.slo.ca.us. 

The deadline for submitting written questions is February 8, 2012. The County will endeavor to provide answers within two working days. The County reserves the right to not answer specific questions at our discretion.

NOTE TO VENDORS: Due to technical difficulties with the recording, we were unable to completely transcribe the questions and answers from the February 2nd conference call.

Although the answers given in the room were generally audible – we cannot understand the questions as asked by the vendor participants. To the best of our ability, we have indicated the general topic area of the question and have paraphrased the answers. The transcript is at the end of this document.

NOTE: Version 4 of this document includes clarifications to the conference call answers. Updated answers have been flagged.

WRITTEN Q&As

1) Q: Page 10, item 4g. asks for customer references from recent related projects.  Page 11, item 6 again asks for 5 references with additional requirements.  Are you requesting two sets of references or should all references be included as part of page 11, item 6?

A: Please provide one set of customer references.


2) Q: Page 11, item 7 ask[s] for costs and the inclusion of Appendix C.  Page 12, item 10.a. also calls for the inclusion of Appendix C.  Are you requesting Appendix C be included in both areas or just under the cost section as described on Page 11 in item 7?

A: Only one copy is required. Please submit your full cost proposal using the format provided in Appendix C. 


3) Q: Per our review of the RFP we have concluded that you currently have 94 users that will access the DA Case Management System. Please confirm this number and any % of growth in users you expect over the next 5 years.

A: There are approximately 94 employees in the Office of the District Attorney. In addition, approximately 5 Information Technology staff will require full access the system to provide on-going support and maintenance, but these should not be considered system "users". The County estimates very minimal growth in the number of users – less than 5% total – over the next five years.

As requested in the RFP, please provide full details of your user licensing costs, e.g. per user, per seat, concurrent, etc. You licensing costs should be included along with all other costs using the format provided in Appendix C.

4) Q: Student Count for Training:  On page 22 there is a table that includes the breakdown of what students you expect to attend specific classes.  One of the rows in this table reads "CMS User Training (general)" with 94 projected students.  Can you please confirm that the student count on the other remaining rows of this table are a subset of the 94 CMS User Training general) row?

A: The Technical System Administrator (3 people), CMS document template & report creation (4 people), and CMS ad-hoc reporting/database overview (3 people), are in addition to the 94 personnel. The numbers are approximate at this stage and are our best estimates – they may vary depending upon the architecture of individual vendor systems. There may also be slight overlap (e.g., system support personal may attend some or all of the system user training sessions).

5) Q: In Appendix A, item 1-5.1, there is a reference to a spreadsheet containing information about the tables and fields to convert,.  See below:

"All data in the LD tables shall be converted.  These cases date from 1982 to present.  For a list of data elements, see the LD/LS Table Definitions spreadsheet" 

We were unable to locate this file on the website link provided in the RFP document.  Can you provide a copy of this spreadsheet or post this to the website and notify us of the availability?

A: For security reasons, the spreadsheet will only be provided to the successful vendor. Please read the note to vendors on page 26 of the RFP.


6) Q: The lack of Appendix A-12 raises a question regarding how vendors are to determine the level of effort/cost required to complete all the required data conversions.  If you cannot provide the Appendix A-12 spreadsheet or other detailed information regarding the data to be converted, can you answer the following and provide information requested so that estimates can be provided, including: 

LD Data Conversion
- Is the list of LD tables provided in Appendix A-1, 1-5.1 a complete list of all LD tables? 
- If you cannot provide the list of data elements as listed in Appendix A-12, can you provide the number of data elements per each LD table? 

Bad Check Data Conversion
- Bad Check Appendix A-3, 3-13 says to convert this Bad Check data.  Can you provide a complete list of all the JB tables? 
- In addition to the list of tables, can you provide the number of data elements per each JB table? 


Investigations Data Conversion 
- Investigations Appendix A-7 does not appear to mention the need to convert the Investigation data.  Do you want the Investigations data converted?  If so, can you provide a complete list of all Investigation tables? 
- In addition to the list of tables, can you provide the number of data elements per each Investigations table? 

Victim Witness Data Conversion 
- Victim Witness Appendix A-9, 9-0.1 says to convert the LV data.  Can you provide a complete list of all the LV tables? 
- In addition to the list of table, can you provide the number of data elements per each LV table? 

Data Conversion Summary 
Can you provide a summary record count for all the data to be converted including LD, JB, Investigations, and LV?

A: Attached are the DA CMS database statistics to assist vendors with estimating the data conversion. The spreadsheet consists of a summary tab and a detail tab for the 3 major systems. (The Document Processor utilizes LD and LX data, so this is why only 3 systems are listed.)
· DA CMS (LD/LS/LX databases) *note the Investigative tables are included in the LD tables.
· Vic/Witness Tracking (LV)
· Bad Check (JB)





7) Q: Can the county provide an estimate of the number of records that need to be converted from the current LD system? Also, what is the size of the current database (in terms of GB or TB)?

A: Please refer to Q&A #6 above.

8) Q: Does the county own any volume licenses for MS SQL 2008 R2 which can be leveraged by the vendor for this project?

A: General Services Agency-Information Technology has two Microsoft Enterprise SQL Server licenses – each running on a dedicated blade processor. At this stage, we do not know the database size and processing load for individual vendors’ solutions, so we cannot say for sure whether our current architecture has sufficient spare capacity to support your architecture. Vendors are advised to provide a quotation for a SQL Core-based ‘Standard’ license as an “optional” line item in Appendix C “Cost Proposal”.

9) Q: Is there a preferred timeline (e.g. 6 months, 1 year, etc.) that the county is looking to implement the new DA’s CMS system?

A: The intent is to start the project ASAP following Board of Supervisors approval of the Contract (see the Schedule of Events on page 8 of the RFP).

We realize that there are a large number of interfaces to be developed. The actual length of the implementation depends largely upon specific vendors' systems and their development approach. Per the RFP, vendors are required to provide a high level project plan including a timeline showing project duration based on your experience of past implementations and considering your response to meet the requirements of the RFP.


10) 

Q: [Ref] 1-4.16 Ability to print various Court calendars and reports. There are two reports that we would like to see. The PC2960 Calendar and the Repeater report. Could you provide an example of each?

A: Please refer to the following:






11) Q: [Ref] 2-6.9 Changing the Name. We have a question about the CII.  We believe it is your state ID number (similar to a FBI number). Is this correct?

A: The CII number is a California ID number. The DA CMS system must also track a FBI number, as these are 2 different identification numbers.


12) Q: [Ref] 2-11.8 Prior edits/validations for a charge marked as Prior. The required data elements contradict the next requirement item 2-11.9 stating that these same elements should be optional?

A: Good catch – the requirement 2-11.9 for Enhancements should read:  “If the charge is marked as an enhancement prior.   (Prior_Enhance_flag = E), the prior Court, case number and conviction date are optional."  The Prior_Enhance_Flag should be an 'E' and not a 'P'.  Our apologies.


TRANSCRIPT FROM FEBRUARY 2, 2012 VENDOR CONFERENCE CALL

Note: All answers are paraphrased.

Q: [Regarding the makeup of the County Project team members]

A: It’s a combined project team. A project manager from GSA-IT is running the project on behalf of the Office of the District Attorney. There are also I.T. technical experts on the team that have been responsible for both writing and maintaining/enhancing the existing systems over a period of some 20 years. The bulk of the team is made up of staff from the DA. These include experts from every major business function; e.g. investigators, victim/witness, economic crime, supervising legal clerks and others responsible for the administrative functions of the system. Two of the team members are Chief Deputy District Attorneys – yes there are lawyers on the team.


Q: [Regarding considering an approach to migrate the existing system intact to a modern computing platform.]

A: Yes, we will consider an application modernization approach.  The data will need to be converted to a relational database, a process our IT department has experience with implementing and converting. We are open to tools and vendor solutions for data conversions as well. The integration component is an important requirement and the county plans to utilize the existing CJIS hub and develop the needed BizTalk data exchanges.  Maintaining the existing integration with the DA's applications and the County CJIS partners is a primary concern and is a must have requirement.


Q: [Regarding experience and references from similarly sized State of California counties and how that may affect scoring]

A: Having experience with similar California counties is one of many evaluation criteria – yes, your proposal will still be considered. California has specific laws and regulatory environment. We realize there will be vendors from out of state and it will be important that a medium or large-sized prosecutor’s office is your solution for your product. Obviously if it’s in California it has value and efficiency, but we’ll consider the equivalent outside of the State as well.


Q: [Regarding who would be doing data interface work]

Answer has been updated
A: The County will be handling persisting migrated data back to the mainframe, but we will set up standard data exchanges. We’ll have a standard schema that we’ll ask you to meet and go in through it that way. We will be working very closely with the vendor when it comes to implementing the data exchanges.

Q: [Regarding interface schema to CCMS]

Answer has been updated
A: Yes, we will want to use the National Information Exchange Model (NIEM) – we’ll be trying to meet the Court’s CCMS schema because we see that future coming our way and so we want to minimize changes coming down the line. We would build that bridge for the exchanges so you would not need to be communicating with the TIBCO hub.

[Further clarification]

Clarification has been updated
Basically, we communicate via middleware and all of the agencies that integrate with us will go through our BizTalk hub. Basically, if you’re talking about what the schemas will look like, we’ll be using CCMS schemas as much as possible. You will be submitting your exchanges to our BizTalk hub and then we’ll take care of it from there (persisting any needed data to the mainframe.) So you don’t have to worry about integrating with CCMS (with the Court's TIBCO ESB) or our mainframe or any other system. We will handle that side of the exchange environment.


Q: [Regarding Uniform Crime Charging Tech]

Answer has been updated
A: In general the UCC charging language (text) is under the DA’s control. The legitimate charge, e.g., VC23152(a) is under the Court’s control. Whether they deem that as an active charge or inactive charge is all based on legislative changes. The Courts will handle the legislative changes in their control file (known as the Bail Schedule).


Q: [Regarding data conversion]

Answer has been updated
A: Yes, the DA wishes to convert all the data in the existing system. When we label it as the 'PROMIS'  data (Prosecutor Mgmt Information System), it is no longer in a 'PROMIS' data format files.  The data has been converted to the DA’s current case management system. It’s all contained in two tables on the mainframe – it’s just the quality of the data may not be as robust as we wish.


Q: [Regarding Jury Instruction Selector]

A: The software is on the Westlaw CD-ROM series – it has a Thompson Royer [?] attribution and it’s called “California Jury Instruction Selector”. The current version of the CD is 5.2. The website is http://store.westlaw.com/california-jury-instruction-selector-civil-caci-baji-cd-rom/6323/17403584/productdetail. 

Q: [Regarding Start/Stop program requirement]

A: The question seems to be whether or not you need to replace the functionality of Start/Stop and the answer is “no” you don’t. The DA’s office is happy with keeping Stop/Start on the existing system and all they want is to be able to have a common place to put these files as they’re associated with the case. That’s part of your DA case management – that you have various files that they can manage together, communicate.


Q: [Regarding numbering of co-defendants within a case]

A: Let’s clarify on how we’re currently identifying co-defendant cases. We have a case and each defendant is given a number; defendant one through nine hundred and ninety-nine. So if your system identifies defendants differently, e.g., you don’t have a defendant number structure, let us know.

[Do we need it by team number or defendant one, defendant two, defendant three?]
 
Clarification: So, the current system is designed to structure things with defendant one through five, etc., and it’s very easy to do worksheets or whatever. E.g., when they are identifying defendant five they don’t have to write out the whole name for defendant five.  If your system works differently, that’s not necessarily a huge issue; it’s more of adjusting to your system and your view.


Q: [Regarding meeting functionality in a different manner, and vendor “response codes”]

A: We’re looking for “innovative solutions,” so if you’re compliant, but in a different fashion, just tell us how you would meet that functionality with your alternative, the way the system operates. Everybody here is aware that the new system is not going to work identically to what they have now.

In such cases, you would respond with the “F” code saying you’re fully compliant, but be clear about how you’re achieving that functionality.   That’s the whole idea of having the vendor response lines after each requirement. Tell us how you will meet that requirement. In this case you would say, “we don’t do a one, two, three, four, but this is how the system presents those co-defendant information within a case”, for example.”

[bookmark: _GoBack]
Q: [Regarding security and functionality for juveniles]

Answer has been updated
A: We do identify juveniles separately, and yes, we do have separate system security for juveniles. As far as your approach and how you implement juveniles, we suggest it should be a part of the core. It’s been an ease of use for the clerical staff because they can do both the adults and juvenile desk with their [one system] so there’s not a huge training curve. Basically, the same type of screens. There are a few different unique screens, but that’s just been how it was implemented here. Just make sure you provide full explanation on how you differ from the requirement in providing the functionality.

[END OF QUESTIONS]
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DA DataConversionSummaryStats.xlsx
Summary

		Name of System		Database size				Number of Tables

		DA CMS (including investigations)		4,036.48				38

		JB Bad Check Totals		302.57				8

		LV Vic/Wit Tracking Totals:		480.00				18

				4.71		GB		64		tables





LD- DA CMS

		App 
Name		Tables 		# of Cols		# of Numeric Cols (integer)		Record Count		Database size
in MB

(Data Pages reported for each table *4096) = db size		# of Tables

Data Conversion needed? Yes=1 No=0		Notes

		LD 		Table 1		25		2		285,000		16,374		1		The LD tables include the investigative information, so a separate data conversion for Investigative data is not needed.

				Table 2		4		0		1,076,000		18,314		1

				Table 3		44		0		307,000		51,207		1

				Table 4		22		0		241,000		7,719		1

				Table 5		6		0		69,000		929		1

				Table 6		26		0		307,000		16,197		1

				Table 7		7		0		20,000		200		1

				Table 8		39		7		6,000		439		1

				Table 9		39		10		3,000		201		1

				Table 10		11		1		816,000		15,726		1

				Table 11		39		1		30,000		3,078		1

				Table 12		16		0		23,000		1,593		1

				Table 13		36		1		5,000		386		1

				Table 14		26		0		64,000		5,322		1		Defendant name and description data converted from the PROMIS system. This is stored in a DB2 table. (Unable to match and convert these names to the common name database used by LD and LS.  These are archived records from 1983 to 1991.)

				Table 15		26		5		3,000		208		1		Sentence data converted from the PROMIS system. Unable to convert to the standard Sentence tables used by LD and LS.  These are archived records from 1983 to 1991 stored in a DB2 table.

				Table 16		10		0		376,000		12,780		1

				Table 17		25		1		23,000		1,395		1

				Table 18		10		2		43,000		1,546		1

				Table 19		15		4		10,000		234		1

				Table 20		n/a		n/a				0		0		control table for discovery, no need to convert

				Table 21		12		0		70		2		1		code control table for prosecutors, may not need to convert

				Table 22		7		0		2,000		139		1		code control table (Officer locate)

				Table 23		 n/a		n/a 		 		0		0		extract file for reporting concealed weapons - no longer used

						LD Totals:				3,709,070		602		21		Tables



		LS		Table 1 		55		1		350,000		44,030		1		Name and Description

				Table 2		38		1		201,000		20,190		1		Alias names

				Table 3		15		0		514,000		34,523		1		Addresses

				Table 4		47		2		1,558,000		251,930		1		Charges (The DA's office may choose to reduce the number of records by only converting the highest level of charges for closed cases.) The record count provide includes all DA and Court charges.  The DB size is not filtered, so it is rough estimate.

				Table 5		80		24		586,000		80,920		1		Felony Sentence

				Table 6		14		0		140,000		7,362		1		Conditions of Probation

				Table 7		19		0		478,000		31,458		1		Address history (The DA may decide to rely on the SLO County CJIS portal for historical addresses, which are used by investigations.) 

				Table 8		20		1		3,528,000		156,443		1		Court dates (past and future)

				Table 9		75		0		159,000		106,576		1		Warrant info (may not need to convert).  May only use this to set appropriate warrant flag. Record Count provided is of Active Court warrants only. The DB size is not filtered, so the size is inflated.

				Table 10		42		4		21,000		2,624		1		Court Bail Sched, may not need to convert. (Lookup info via a web service call, a planned interface.)

				Table 11		60		0		314,000		76,797		1		Misdemeanor Sentence 

				Table 12		26		0		505,000		35,667		1		Will not need to convert all columns, estimate only 50% of the columns are needed. (Court filing info)

				Table 13		66		16		18,000		3,000		1		Juvenile Disposition

				Table 14		29		0		344,000		22,193		1		Consolidated Case Numbers xref (DOJ 8715 )

						LS Totals:				8,716,000		3,413		14		Tables



		LX		Table 1		11		0		8,400		281		1

				Table 2		15		3		116,000		2,541		1

				Table 3		10		0		48,000		2,814		1

						LX Totals:				172,400		22		3		Tables



				LD/LS/LX Totals:								4,036.48		38		Total tables for LD/LS/LX













JB BadCheck

		App 
Name		File		Description		# of
Cols		# of Numeric Cols (integer)		Record Count 
(File size in bytes)		Record Count		Record Count 		File Size in MB		Data Conversion needed? Yes=1 No=0		Notes

		JB		JBF001M		Suspect Person ID						26,058,600		43,431		43,000		24.85		1		The Bad Check system (JB) consist of VSAM files. The SLO County IT staff can provide this data in a flat file format.  (The data conversion format can be determined during the implementation phase.)

				JBF002M		Suspect Case File						68,792,400		152,872		153,000		65.61		1

				JBF003M		Suspect Activity History						95,452,800		636,352		636,000		91.03		1

				JBF004M		Misc Notes (Victim/Stats update log)						1,574,700		15,747		16,000		1.50		1

				JBF005M		Suspect Note File						34,184,370		310,767		311,000		32.60		1

				JBF028M		Suspect Case Activity History						50,665,800		506,658		507,000		48.32		1

				JBF029M		Suspect xref file						38,314,200		191,571		192,000		36.54		1		May not be needed to build indexes in the new system

				JBF030M		Daily Transaction File										0		0.00		0

				JBF031M		Report Text and Control file										0		0.00		0		The new Bad Check tracking system shall have their own predefined reports and templates.

				JBF032M		Document Requests										0		0.00		0

				JBF034M		Victim Master file						2,220,696		8,046		8,000		2.12		1

				JBF900M		System Control table						500		1		0		0.00		0		Contains standard variables used to produce letters.  Data conversion not needed as this will be defined during system config and admin setup.

						Totals:												302.57		8		Files





LV-VW Tracking

		App 
Name		Tables 		# of Cols		# of numeric cols (integer)		Record 
Count		Record Count
(rounded)		DB size in KB		Data Conversion Needed? 
Yes(1)  No(1)		Notes

		LV		ADDRESS		14		1		46,314		46,000		12,472		1		defines addresses associated with victims*

				ADVOCATE		9		2		86		86		8		1		defines advocate name, relates username to grant assignment

				CONTACT		53		39		149,972		150,000		399,936		1		defines contact services provided to victim*

				COUNTRYORIGIN		6		2		25		25		8		1		control table

				COURTDATE		5		1		228,882		229,000		24,752		1		defines court date information related to defendants 

				DEFENDANT		11		3		46,269		46,000		7,320		1		defines defendant information related to crimes commited against victims

				EAPROGRESSREPORT		25		23		11		11		88		1		defines progress report elder specific report fields

				ELDERABUSE		6		2		12		12		8		1		control table

				ELDERREFERRAL		6		2		7		7		8		1		control table

				GRANTS		7		2		2		2		8		1		defines available grants in the application (pvic, elder)

				INTAKE		60		26		45,076		45,000		39,328		1		defines primary victim* profile

				LXC003T		10		0		33,304		33,000		6,056		0		Code and Translation values (control table) - included in the LD data conversion

				OTHERCRIMES		6		2		63		63		16		1		control table

				PROGRESSREPORT		89		10		24		24		432		1		defines progress report common fields

				RACE		6		2		11		0		8		1		control table

				SESSIONS		13		4		1,473		1,500		792		1		defines sessions accomplished (training provided/attended, etc,..)

				STATEREIMBURSEMENT		7		3		6		6		8		1		control table

				STATEREIMSPECCAT		6		2		25		25		8		1		control table

				VWPROGRESSREPORT		47		28		13		13		104		1		defines progress report pvict specific report fields

				ZVC910		13		2		86		0		120		0		user table that relates security level to username, matches AD username to bypass application logon

				ZVC921		5		2		3		0		8		0		control table, defines security levels in the application (admin, edit, view only)

												550,800		491,488		18		Tables to convert

														480		MB



				* Could also include information for individuals of type witness, family members and those classified as "other"
















image2.emf
LS-Calendar PC2960  sample.PNG


LS-Calendar PC2960 sample.PNG
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LS-Repeater Report sample.pdf
PREPARED ON SAN LU S OBI SPO SUPERI OR COURT LSL094- MD11
02/ 09/ 12 REPEATER SHEET PAGE 1
DEFENDANT NANE COURT
SLO SUPR NUMBER FILING CRT COUNT & CHARGE DI SP & DATE SENT DT
DESCRI PTI ON DATE TYPE SEQ

PROB BEG
PROB END
TEST, AANTHONY AARDVARK
MP99888111 /001 06/23/04 ML 001- PC647(F)
D. O B. = 04/ 03/ 61
S=F; W100; H=500
R=B, H=RED, E=BLU
DL#= MD094567 CA
| D#= 0000000001
MNI D#= D000000006
Cl | #=
* * * pOS| TI VE | D NUMBER MATCHES * *
BUSI NESS, RI SKY LEOPOLD ML
MP99999999 / 001 10/15/99 ML 001- SLMC9. 04.010 GP 07/17/09 07/01/01
PO1-VC23152(A) DI SM 12/27/00 MOD 014
002- PC853. 7 GP  07/17/09 07/01/01
003- VC26708(A) GP  07/17/09 07/01/02
EO1- VC23578 NAP 05/ 16/ 08
004- HS11550( A) GP 07/ 17/ 09
006- PC647( F) 07/ 17/ 09
007- CCR14 630& 07/ 17/ 09
010- SLMCS. 20 70 07/ 17/ 09
TOTAL WARRANTS | SSUED ON THI S CASE/ DEF = |
BUSI NESS, RI SKY LEOPOLD ML
MP99999998 / 001 08/19/98 MP 001- PC227 DI SM 11/ 13/ 02 8?@%?63%
TOTAL WARRANTS | SSUED ON THI'S CASE/DEF = 1 |
BUSINESS |11, LEOPOLD
MP99999992 /001 10/ 15/ 91 ML 001- VC22350
STATUS= WARRANT | SSUED 12/01/04 JUDGE M DUFFY BAI L= 1, 000
TOTAL WARRANTS | SSUED ON THI'S CASE/ DEF = 3 |
TEST, TESTEE HAZEL BROOM
MP99999987 /001 02/01/99 ML 001- HS11550(A)  NOLO 03/07/05
TEST, TESTEE HAZEL BROOM
MP99999986 / 001 02/01/99 ML 001- HS11550( A)
HOFEMAN, TEST N ML
MP99998888 / 001 05/01/99 ML 001- PC664/ PC215 NOLO 06/ 03/99 06/ 03/ 99
PO1- VC14601. 1( A) SENT 001
002- PC290( B) / 290
P02- VC23152( B)
TOTAL WARRANTS | SSUED ON THI' S CASE/ DEF = 1





PREPARED ON SAN LU S OBI SPO SUPERI OR COURT LSLO94- MD11

02/09/ 12 REPEATER SHEET PAGE 2
DEFENDANT NANE COURT
SLO SUPR NUVBER ~ FILING CRT COUNT & CHARGE DISP & DATE  SENT DI
DESCRI PTI ON DATE TYPE SEQ

PROB BEG
PROB END
SILLY, SALLY
MP99968787 /001 10/02/03 ML 001- PC222 NOLO 10/20/03 10/ 20/ 03
SENT 001
GRANT, RUFUS
MPO98B8457 /001  06/23/04 ML 001- FG2118
BUSI NESS |||, LEOPOLD
MBO8877665 /001  07/30/91 ML 001-AGMC4-2.01  NOLO 08/01/ 96
BUSI NESS, RI SKY HAI RY ML
MP89875689 /002  03/19/01 ML 001- PCA76 NOLO 03/17/01 03/ 17/01
SENT 001
03/17/ 01
03/ 17/ 04
BUSI NESS, RI SKY HAI RY
MB77777777 1001  01/06/03 M 001-HS11357(B)  NOLO 01/21/03
XAULT, TI FFANY TEST RECORD
MB89999999 /001  06/23/97 ML 001- PC222
TOTAL WARRANTS | SSUED ON THI S CASE/ DEF = 2 |
BUSI NESS |||, LEOPOLD
MB88888899 /001  03/01/89 MG 001-VC23152(A) GP  02/02/88
PO1- VC23152(A)  ADM 02/ 02/ 88
PO2- VC23152(A)  ADM 02/ 02/ 88
TOTAL WARRANTS | SSUED ON THI S CASE/ DEF = = 1 |
BUSI NESS |||, LEOPOLD
MB88888887 /001 04/26/91 ML 001- VC23152(A
002- VC23152( B

003- PC647( F)
004- HS11357( B)
TOTAL WARRANTS | SSUED ON TH' S CASE/ DEF = 2

HOFFMAN, TEST N

VB88888833 /001 08/01/99 ML 001-PC222

HOFFMAN, TEST N

VMB88777888 /001 08/ 18/ 99 ML 001-PC222
PO1- PC222






PREPARED ON SAN LU S OBI SPO SUPERI OR COURT LSLO94- MD11

02/ 09/ 12 REPEATER SHEET PAGE 3
DEFENDANT NAME COURT
SLO SUPR NUMBER FILING CRT COUNT & CHARGE DI SP & DATE SENT DT
DESCRI PTI ON DATE TYPE SEQ

PROB BEG
PROB END

XAULT- MC TEST, TIFFANY TEST RECORD
MB87766554 /001 12/ 14/ 97 ML 001- PC222
TOTAL WARRANTS | SSUED ON THI S CASE/ DEF = 1

HOFFMAN, TEST N

MB12345678 /001 06/01/99 ML 001- PC222

TEST, NAME

MP77777773 /001 08/22/01 ML 001- VC23225

TEST, NAME

M7 77777772 1001 08/30/01 ML 001- VC23225(A) (1

BUSINESS |11, LEOPOLD

M7 77777771 /001 04/06/92 ML 001- PC227

TOTAL WARRANTS | SSUED ON THI'S CASE/ DEF = 1

TEST, NAME

MF65765765 /001 09/20/00 ML 001- PC222

HOFFMAN, TEST N

M555555555 / 001 09/01/99 ML 001- PC222

BUSI NESS, RI SKY LEOPOLD

M643210987 /001 02/03/93 ML 001- PC213 G 02/03/93

TOTAL WARRANTS | SSUED ON THI'S CASE/ DEF = 1 |

MC NERDY, TESTI NG ADD ORG ML

MB43434343 /001 05/15/95 ML 001- HS11550 NOLO 12/15/95 01/02/ 96

002- HS11550 NOLO 12/15/95 SENT 001
TEST, W TCH HAZEL BROOM ML
M211111111 /001 11/01/98 ML 001- PC227 NOLO 11/11/98 11/11/98
002- VC23152(A)  NOLO 11/11/98 MDD 002

11/ 11/ 98
11/ 11/ 02

TEST, AANTHONY AARDVARK ML

MD99999999 / 001 02/02/04 ML 001-VC23152(A)  SUSP 04/26/10 03/02/10
SENT 001
03/ 02/ 10
03/ 02/ 13






PREPARED ON SAN LU S OBI SPO SUPERI OR COURT LSLO94- MD11

02/ 09/ 12 REPEATER SHEET PAGE 4
DEFENDANT NAME COURT
SLO SUPR NUMBER FILING CRT COUNT & CHARGE DI SP & DATE SENT DT
DESCRI PTI ON DATE TYPE SEQ

PROB BEG
PROB END
TEST, AANTHONY AARDVARK
MD00285866 /001 07/19/99 ML 001-VvC22350
TEST, AANTHONY AARDVARK
MD00285865 /001 07/12/99 ML 001-VC22350
MC NERDY, TESTI NG ADD ORG
F999999998 /001 07/ 25/95 S1 001-PC1026. 4
BUSINESS |11, LEOPOLD
F999999997 /001 12/18/81 ML 002-PC227
001- PC211

TOTAL WARRANTS | SSUED ON THI S CASE/ DEF = 1 |

HOFFMAN, TEST N
F678678678 /001 04/12/00 ML 001-VC10851(A)  NOLO 04/ 18/ 00
002- PC496( A) DI SM 04/ 18/ 00

TEST, TESTEE HAZEL BROOM
F222222222 /001 01/01/97 S1 001- PC2962







